UNITED NATIONS (v
ECONOMIC

AND

. Distr.
GENIRAL

" » | ,.E/cm/siz; 189.
SOCIAL COUNCIL S<F 2 horit i

ORIGTINATL: FRENCH

P

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS

EighthVSeaéiéni :
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNTRED AND EIGETY-NINTH MEETING

A .
Held at Headquarters, New York,
oh Mondey, 30 March 1953, at 11.00 a.m.

CONTENTS ©

Opening of the session, _ :
Stéﬁément by the Assistant Secretary—General in charge of the
Departments of Economic Affairs and Soecial AfTairs,

. Draft resolution of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

‘concerning the representation of Chiha.

Election of officers. ,
Organization of the work of the Commission and adoption of the

agenda (E/CN.7/248, B/CN.7/248/hdd.1/Rev.1).

53-09165



E,/CN.7/SR.i89
English
Page 2

PRESENT:
Acting Chalrmen,

later Chairman: Mr. RABASA R Mexico
Rapporteur: Mr. NIXOLIC Yugoslavia
Members: Mr. SHARMAN Canada
" Mr. LIAWNG China
! Mr. EZZAT Egypt
Mr. VAILIE France
Mr . KRISHNAMOORTHY India
Mr. ARDAIAN Iran
Mr. KRUYSSE Netherlands
Mr. KULAGA Poland
Dr. OR- Turkey
Mr. ZONOV Union of Soviet Soclalist
‘ Republics -
Mr. WALKER - . United Kingdom of Great
‘ : Britain and Northern
Ireland
Mr. ANSLINGER United States of America
Also present: Mr. MAY Permanent Central Opium
Board

Representatives of speclalized agencies:

Miss BANOS - Poecd and Agriculture
Orgenization (FAO)
Mr. ARNALDO United Nations Educational,

Seientific and Cultural
Organizatien (UNESCO)

Mr . WOLFF World Health Organization
4 (WHO)
Secretariat: Mr. GEORGES PICOT Assistant Secretary-General

in charge of the Departmsnts
‘of Eeonomic Affairs and
Social Affairs

Mr. YATES Director, Divisiog of
' Narcotiekbrugs ‘\

Mr. CELINSKI Secretary of the Comgission



E/Cc%.7/SR.180
English
Page 3

EORP SN .

The ACTINC— CH&Mdaclamd theeighth seyssionvjor‘ the Cemmission .g_pel}_-.
STAMENT BY ‘I’EE ASSISTANT SEWW& m cmm OF TEE DEPARTMEM‘S BF
ECONOMIC AFFAIRS AND SOCIAL AFFAIRS .

“Mr. GEORGES-PICOT (p.ssiamm Secretary-Geneml) welcomed the Comission
on behalf of the Secretary-ceneml Since the apening of the pmvious sessien .
be had had ‘an opporbmity of becoming mm fully acquainted vith the memhgra of .
the Coxininslcn and of folloﬁng ‘their work attentively ) The balanned ccmpositim
of the Commission, the tecknical qmliricatioua or its members and the spipit
in which it discbarge& its &uties wera rega.rded by the Eccmomic and Socia.l BN
Council ahd ‘the United Naticna in geneml as a.n ea.rneat of tl.e erﬁeieng:y* .
of its activities in relation te rarcotic drugs. " He was particularly pleasedat
the elose collaboration that had growvn up bet:ween the Cormission on Narcotie Drugs,
the World Health Organization, the Pemnent Central Opium Boa.rd a,nd tbe
Supervisory Body. )

At its previcus session the Cmmission had started to emaider the singl,e o
draft eonvention; it had axamined in detail the drarting of some a.rtieles e.nd
had given the Seoretaria.t instmctiona a,bcmt t;he changea whieh it vished to
have made. It was now preparing to continue ‘that long, delioate and most .
inportant task. . .

' One' 6:t the mst uz‘gent problems 11: he.d to solva vas ‘the J.imitaticn of thp~ .
;amduction of rav opium, since any over-productiw enceumged 1mcit tmfric. o
”'Bending thé eompletion of the singls convention, tba Comnt agten, had prepared _
to that’ end a draft prot«ocol to e.ppz.y to rew cpium the prineiples of the 1931.
Convention. ‘I'he internatioml diplomtic conferem:.e on, opium eonveaed by the
Eeonomic and Social Council would meet in six weeks 'bo examine that draft. ., .

He reviewed the Comission’a other tacks. The govemnts were enéeavouring
not only to restore the eontrol of marcotie drugs te its pre~var standard but
also to mpmve 11:. - With a amall a.nd decreas;ng numbar of ex@eptions they were
su'bmitting regularly to the Secretariat anbual reports on the epplieation of ths.



EfCN.7/SR.189

mazlish
Page b

international instruments relating to narcotic drugs, the texts of the relevant
laws and regulations, and reports on the principal cases ef selzure. The‘
examinstion eof that ampls documentary material, which was symarized and: °
analysed by the Secretariat, was one of the Commission's traditional functions.

The Commission bad long been examining the problem of synthetic narcotic
drugs and, in eo-operation with WD, hed already obtained tangible results.
It would no d.oubt vish to retnm to that problem during its eighth segsion, -
since the rapid progress of modern se.ience raised soms important questions.

He also referred to the scientific reseerch on narcotic drugs which the
Secretar‘lat's chemists had, undertaken in col}.aboraticn with scientists from
va.rious countries . That research wvas a remarkable exa.mple ‘of international
co-operation under”the auspicea of the United Natiens. '

The Comission vould contimxe to be concermed about the part played by
hashish 1n mtermtional illicit traffic. The Secretariat would undertake
further st:udies oi’ that problam if the Commission thouglﬁ; them likely to be
useful. o '

The Secretariat was oontinuing to publish the Bullstin on Narcotics,
rataining as far as possible its d.ual character as a scientific publication
and a source of inromtion. . In response to the wishes expressed by the
Commission in the previous year, it had prepared with the assistance of
specialists a special number of the Bulletin devoted to. heroin, this it was
hoped eould 'be distri’butad to the mombers of the Commission. before the end of
the session. ' - . S . B

The new Dimctor ot the Division of.. Narcatic Drugs needed no introductien,
Mr. Yates was personally knom to most members of the Commission, who had hHad.an
cpportunity of appreciating his intelligence, tact and cempetence and hisg - =
eourtesy and impartiality when he bhad been secretary of the Eccmmie sid Secial °
Council. : '

In concfmsion, Mr. Picot a.asumd the. Camnisaion that he would follow its
vork with great interest, he gave it the Secretary-General's dest wishes
for the success of the aession.

'The ACTING CHATRMAN thanked the Assistant.Secretary-General for his
statement. o . | “



E/CN.7/5R.189
English
Page 5

DRAFT RESOLUTION OF THE UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST RETUBLICS CONCERNING THE
REFRESENTATION OF CHINA ‘ ’

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the

Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China did not recognize
the right of the Kuomintany group to represent China, regarded as illegal the
continued presence of that group in the United Nationé, and requested that it
should be expelled. The USSR delsgation supported that request and proposéd
that the Commission should invite the representative of the Peoplé's Republic
of China to participate in its work. Consequently his delegation was . .-
submitting the following draft resolution: ‘

"The Commission on Narcotic Drugs decides:

(a) To expel the representative of the Kuomintanz zroup;

(b) To invite the representative of the Peovle's Republic of China to

participate in its work".

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) moved that the Commission
adjourn debate on the representation of China under rule 45 of the rules of
procedure. His Government had already on several occasions opposed the
expulsion of the representative of the Government of China and the admission
of & Chinese Communist representative. At a time'when the Chinese Coumunist
regime was showing by the methods it used in Korea that it cared nothing for
the decisions of the United Nations and had no respect for the Organization's
principles and purposes, no United Nations organ could adopt any other attitude.
Under rule 45 of the rules of procedure the United Statés proposal should be
voted immediately. If it were adopted, the lezitimate representative of the
Government of China would be able to continue to teke a useful pert in the

Commission's work,

Mr. KULAGA {Poland) supported the USSR draft resolution. The person
then sitting in the Cormission represented only a group of politicians whom the
Chinese people had repudiated. The only spokesman of the Chinese people who
could defend their interests in fhe Commission was the representative of the
People's Republic of China. The United States proposal was merely a manosuvre

designed to prevent the Commission from deciding an important gquestion.



B R L L )

E/oN.T7/SR.189 .
English

Page 6

The ACTING CHAIRMAN said that under rule 50, pz wragraph 3, of the
rales of procedure motions for adjournment had priority over all other proposals.
The Commission would therefore vote first on the United States proposal.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Sbci&list Republics) said he could not
accept the Chairman's decision. | By adopting the motion for adjowrnment
submitted by the United States of America, the Commlssion would be depriving
the legitimatg repregentative of a great people of the opportunity of taking
part in its meetings, and at the sawe time woull restrict the scope of its work
and lessen the authority of its decisions. It wes incortant, therefore, that
the Commission should decide on the substence of the matter by voting on the
USSR draft resolution.

The AéTING CHATIRMAN observed that the representative of the USSR had
contested a ruling by the chair. Under rule 44 of the rules of procedure the
Commission should therefore vote immediately either to uphold or reject that
ruling.

The Chairman's ruling was upheld by 11 votes to 2, with 1 abstention.

The ACTING CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal of the United States
of fmerica.

The proposal was adopted by 9 votes to 3, with 1 abstention.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he considered
that dec1sion unjustified and 111eva1 The only lezitimate renresentative of
Chzna was the representative of the Central People s Covernment of the People's
Republic of China.

»

Mr. KULAGA (Poland) supported the USSR representative's statement.



E/CN.7/SR.189
English
Page 7

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) explained that his vote for the United
States proposal should not be interpreted to mean that the government of the
United Kingdom thought the Commission uompetent to declde queations of

representation such as the preseﬁt one.

ETECTION OF OFFICERS.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America), supnorted by Mr. oHARMANIF‘_
(Canada),- proposed the re~election of the furmﬁ? officers. That practlce, .  ﬂ7A
which was often employed, had the advantape of ensuring continuxty in ‘the .
Commission's work.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Sévief'Sbciéliét‘ﬁepublics) said he agreed to the
re~election of the Chalrman and Vice~Chairman, but asked that a vote be taken

T e

The ACTING CHATRMAN notéd ‘that no objection‘had'beén raised aghinst |

the re-election of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman.
Mr. Rabasa '(Mexico) was elected Chalrman by acciumwt*on.’x

Mp! Vaille {France) was elected Vice- Chairman by acclam&tlon.

p et

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Cowmission for theé vonfidence it had
expressed In him and assured it that he would do all he cou]d to dlscharge his
functions in the best possible way. ' ‘

In’ compllance with the request of the representative of the Union of Soviet
Soclalist Republics, the Commission must next proceed to the election of the
Rapporteur, which under rule 62 of the rules of procedure must-be conducted by
secret ballotl”’ : S c o o '

At the invitatlon of the Chairman, Mr Krlshnamoorigy (India) and

Mr. Xruysse (Netherlands)' scted a5 tellers.

A voteé was tiken’ by sécret ballot.



E/CN.7/8%,18¢
English
Page 8

Number of ballot papers
Number of wvalid baliots
Abstentions

Number of valid votes cast
Required majority

Number of votes obtained

Eobwsts

Having obtained the required mefority, Uy, Nikolis {Yugoslavia) was
elected Rapporteur.

ORGANIZATION OF THE COMMISSION'S WORK AND ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA (E/CN,"(/zha
E/CN 7/2h8/Add 1/Rev.1)

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Commission would meet twice a day,
from 10.30 a.m., to 1 D and frem 2.30 p.m. to 5.30 p.m.

 Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) proposed that when the Chairman was detained
by his other duties and could net be present toc open the meeting, his place
should automatically be taken by the Vice-Chairman.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) approved that procedure as
in accordance with parliamentary usage and likely te expedite the Commission's
work.

The proposal was adopted.

The CHAIRMAN invited the members of the Commission to examine the
provisional agenda (E/CN.7/248) and submit their observations em the proposed
items and the order in which they should be considered.

Mr. VAILIE (Franee) noted that many documents, including these on
Indian hemp and programme priorities in the field of narcotie drugs, had not
yet been tianslated into French. He asked that the Commission should not begin
to deal with a matter until the French text of the relevant documents had been
digtridbuted.



E/CN.7/5R.189
English
Page 9

The CHAIRMLI observed that the two questions mentioned by the
French representative appeared on the agenda as items 15 and 16, He hoped’
the Secretariat would be able to publish the Freneh text of the decuments
relating to those questions before the Commission considered them.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) proposed that the draft

resolution concerning the reports on the abolition of opium-smoking
(1tem 8 on the provisional agenda) and the Burmese proposal relating to- the ;
co-ordination of efforts to suppress LoDy cultivation and the smuggling v
of oplum (item 10 (b) on the provisional agenda), which had the same purpose
and concerned especially the Far East, should be combined inte & single agenda
item. If that proposal were adopted, item lO, entitled "Illicit traffic s
would be gsubdivided as follows:

(a) Reports on the illicit traffic; .

(b) Proposal of Burma, etc.; ' _

(¢) “Abolition of opilume-smoking in the Far East,

He further proposed that after thom subjects the Commiseion should enter
in the agenda as sub-item 10 (d) the question of the illicit traffie engaged
in by the erews of ships,

The CHAIRMAN suggested that a sub-commitkee should be appointed to
revise the provisional agenda in the light of the observations made at the
meeting, and submit & revised agenda to the Comission. Also ’ in compliance
with the desire expressed by the representative of Eg:ypt, the officers of the
Commission would draw up & calendar of meetings.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republiecs) said he would like
arrangements to be made for the translation inte Russian of the documents referred
to in document E/CN.7/248/Add.1/Rev.l and relating to items 3 (Progress report
of the Division of Narcotic Drugs), 5 (The proposed single convention on
narcotic drugs), 9 (Revision of the Form of -anmal reports), 12 (List of
narcotie drugs under international control), 1% (The preblem of synthetic drugs)
and 15 (The problem of Indian hemp). The publization in Russian of these



Bl sl LSRR B R BRI e o Ly

E/CN.T/SR.189
English
Page 10

documents, which were for the most part very technical, would assist his
delegation in following the Commission's work.,

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) recalled the distinction made by the rules
of procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic and Social Council
between the official languages and the working languages. Rule 34 of those
rules of procedure provided that resolutions, recommendations and other formal
decisions should be made available in the official languages; but the rules
of procedure made ne previéion Tor the previous publicetion. of other documents
in the five officié,l languages. The Secretariat, of course, did all it could
to satisfy requests submitted to it for the tyanslation of documehts. into
Chinese, Spanish and Russien, but it was not bsund to make such translations,
especlally before the agenda had been adopted.

_ Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socislist Bepublics) said he was well
avare of the distinction but hoped it would be possihle to comply with his
request.

The CHAIRMAN assured him that $he Secretariat would try to satisfy
the delegation of the Soviet Union.

.. Mr. SEARMAN (Canada) said he would like to see included in the
agenda the question of. the export of coca leaves from Feru, to wvhich attention
was drawn in Chapter V of the progress report of the Diyisioa of Narcotic Drugs.

7

‘The CBAIRMAN suggested that the sub—-comitﬁée should make & special
agenda item out of that question, which was included in the proviaional agenda
under the item entitled "Other business".

v He invited the representatives of Canada and Turkey to Join the officers

of the Commission in constituting the Sub«-Comzittee for the revision of the agenda.
It was decided that the Sub-Committde as thus esteblisbed should draw up

a draft revised agends to be considered by the Commission at its next meeting.

The meeting rose at 12.3C p.m.
21/% pam '





